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Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Bruening, Josh <Josh.Bruening@dvn.com>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Jones, Traci
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] Re:  Extension Request 1RF's 003, 006 and 007.

Mr. Billings, 
 
Confirming receipt.  Thank you for the extension.  You should see first qtr volumes for each impoundment below. 
 
Josh Bruening 
Completions Engineer 
Devon Energy 
O: (405) 552‐7882 
C: (405) 501‐3236 
 

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:01 PM 
To: Bruening, Josh <Josh.Bruening@dvn.com> 
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Extension Request 1RF's 003, 006 and 007. 
 
Hello, 
 
I called to discuss these but, with no answer, the following: 
 
Devon has requested on a March 21, 2019 letter, six month extensions for: 
 

1) North Gaucho (1RF‐006) 
2) Ursula (1RF‐007) 
3) Green Clean (1RF‐003) 

 
Stated reasoning indicated a shift in development timeframes/plans.  As the Part 34 Rule allows for a one time six (6) 
month extension by just requesting said extension.  This is allowed and approved.  Please note, that if additional 
requests are made for throughput issues it will likely have to route to OCD hearing structure. 
 
Please keep this email communication as NO paper copy will follow. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
Santa Fe/Hobbs 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
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attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e‐mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


